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Tommy Ngo Chun MA/PLAND

 寄件者: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND
寄件日期: 2025年07月17日星期四 17:22
收件者: Tommy Ngo Chun MA/PLAND
主旨: 轉寄: Application No. A/TM-SKW/134 - Request for Deferment
附件: 20250717_letter to TPB_TLC_defer (Signed).pdf

 
 
From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 5:16 PM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: Application No. A/TM-SKW/134 - Request for Deferment 
 
 
 
From: Jason Chan < >  
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 4:22 PM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Ling Chi CHEUNG/PLAND <lccheung@pland.gov.hk>; Anson Pui Yan YING/PLAND <apyying@pland.gov.hk>; Winnie 
Wu < >; Arnold Koon Sun Fai < > 
Subject: Application No. A/TM-SKW/134 - Request for Deferment 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
Reference is made to the captioned application submitted to the Town Planning Board (the Board) on 16 May 
2025 and the comments received from relevant departments via the District Planning Office/ Tuen Mun and 
Yuen Long West in June and July 2025 respectively. 
 
On behalf of the Applicant, we wish to request for deferment of consideration of the captioned application by 
the Board and to allow a “specified period” of 2 months for our preparation and submission of Further 
Information to the Board to address the comments received. 
 
Thank you for your kind attention. Should there be any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned at  or our Ms Winnie Wu at  / Mr Arnold Koon at . 

Regards, 
Jason Chan 
Assistant Town Planner 
Tel:  
Direct:  
Fax: 

cwyleung
文字框
Appendix I of RNTPC
Paper No. A/TM-SKW/134
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Unit No.2001, 20/F Eastern Centre, 1065 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong 

 
************************************************************************************ 
As part of our ongoing efforts to minimise our company's environmental impact, we kindly ask that you do 
not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary. 

This document, and any attachment to it, is intended for the addressee only. It may contain information 
that is confidential and/or copyright material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, 
any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. No responsibility is accepted for any action taken or not 
taken in reliance on the contents.  If this message is received in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete all copies. 

Any opinion or other information in this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the business of Llewelyn Davies 
is personal to the sender and is not given or endorsed by Llewelyn Davies. 
************************************************************************************* 
 




